Garbutt/Christman MEETING MINUTES

No. 00055
PROJECT TITLE: PMHS J-39 MEETING DATE: 9/30/2008
LOCATION: Jobsite SUBJECT: Progress Meeting
DID
ATTEND| INITIALS| ATTENDEE NAME COMPANY NAME

N AM Adam McEachern Garbutt/Christman

Y BW Bennie Williams RSG

N BG Billy Goolsby Appling Brothers

Y BH Brandon Higgins Macon Power

N BS Brian Smith Dublin Glass

N CG Charlie Garbutt Garbutt/Christman

N CB Chris Bell Georgia State Finance & Investment

Y CIG Chris Galopin Garbutt/Christman

N CH Chris Howell QBT

Y DB David Brummett Macon Power

N DE Donny Ennis Macon Power

Y EL Ernest Lee Garbutt/Christman

N FG Frank Giddens Mock Mechanical

N KC Kent Chipman Moisture Control

N LS Leslie Starke Delta Fire Protection

N LP Lester Purser Pyles Plumbing

N MB Mark Bowen Georgia College & State University

N MW Mike Williamson Delta Fire Protection

N RS Rayford Soles Garbutt/Christman

Y SS Scott Siniard Mock Mechanical

Y Sean Moxley Garbutt/Christman

N SC Stanley Comer Pyles Plumbing
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
00058 CLO 7/15/2008

The project team discussed Mock Mechanical's chilled water line installation to Parks. Scott Siniard stated that Ernest Lee had
previously requested this be put on hold indefinitely, due to the site constraints it will create. Frank Giddens stated that to avoid air
handling unit startup, installation will need to begin by September 1, 2008. It was agreed the team would re-visit this issue and
attempt to schedule at a later date, but for the time being it will still be on hold.

7/22/08: It was decided to hold off starting the chilled water excavation until the new transformer and pad were set due to the required
crane mobilization to perform this work. The tentative date to begin excavation for chilled water will be 8/11/08, depending on the
transformer switchover.

7/29/08: Since the transformer work is still on schedule, the chilled water excavation is still slated on begin on 8/11/08. Scott Siniard
also stated Mock's man-lift on the third floor of Health Sciences would be removed from the building that same day.

8/5/08: The chilled water line installation will begin on 8/11/08 as planned. Billy Goolsby stated Appling Brothers would sawcut and
remove the curb and asphalt, after which Mock would begin excavation. Ernest Lee stated he had scheduled a utility locate through
GC&SU for later in the week.

8/19/08: Scott stated the chilled water line installation would be completed by the end of the day and backfill would begin Wednesday
morning and be done by Thursday. Ernest stated once the water line is complete and backfilled, Appling Brothers can begin to demo
the existing asphalt and concrete from the Montgomery Street drive to the South.

8/26/08: The chilled water line installation from Parks Memorial to the existing chiller lines was completed. Ernest stated Appling
Brothers would begin to demo the asphalt drive after completing excavation for the areaway and stairs/retaining wall at the NW
corner of Health Sciences.

9/2/08: Appling is currently excavating at the Health Sciences areaway and at the new retaining wall and stair area at the northwest
corner of Health Sciences. Once this is complete, and once RFI #183 is answered, demo of the existing parking lot can begin.
9/23/08: RFI #183 has been answered, directing Garbutt/Christman to lower the existing light pole to match the existing grade. David
Brummett stated he would provide a quote to lower the pole and base to Garbutt/Christman.

9/30/08: Chris stated he had received the quote and had submitted it to GSFIC.



Garbutt/Christman MEETING MINUTES
No. 00055

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

00065 OLD 8/26/2008

Chris Galopin asked when the Parks Memorial bathrooms would be ready for tile installation. Bennie Williams stated he would be
finished with drywall in the bathrooms by Friday 9/5/08. Chris stated he would schedule tile installation in Parks to begin on 9/8/08.
With regards to Health Sciences, Chris stated he would ask Oconee Flooring if they had concerns with installing floor tile prior to
drywall ceiling installation.

9/2/08: Delta Fire Protection still needs to install an upright head into the attic in the 2nd floor bathroom before the bathroom ceiling
installation can be completed. Chris stated he would follow up with Mike Williamson.

9/23/08: The upright heads have been installed and ceiling installation is complete. Tile work has began in Parks Memorial at both
floors, and will continue with the thick-set mud bed at the third floor of Health Sciences.

9/30/08: Tile work cannot begin in the west bathroom at the 2nd and 3rd floors until the bathroom chase change order work is
complete. Chris Galopin stated in he would attempt to obtain a force account at the afternoon owner's meeting to allow work to begin
immediately.

00066 CLO 8/26/2008

Ernest Lee stated he would like to begin with wood flooring restoration at the third floor of Health Sciences. Bennie Williams stated
he would have all drywall installed and off the floor by the end of next week, 9/5/08, which will clear up the gym area and allow the
wood flooring restoration to begin.

9/2/08: Bennie Williams stated RSG would be complete with drywall installation at the 3rd floor by the end of the week. The wood
flooring restoration will begin with replacing the rotten areas.

9/23/08: Bennie stated drywall installation would be complete at the third floor by October 1, 2008, and all excess material would be
removed from the gym area.

9/30/08: Bennie stated this was all complete with the exception of the bathroom ceiling, which is dependent upon the chase change
order work being complete.

00067 OLD 9/2/2008

Scott Siniard stated the hot water piping from this project would not be tied on to the hot water piping from the heat exchanger project
without certification that the heat exchanger hot water piping had been cleaned and flushed. Chris Galopin stated he would follow up
with Mark Bowen.

9/23/08: Chris Galopin stated he is still waiting to hear back regarding the sample test results from the heat exchanger project. Chris
stated he would follow up with Mark Bowen since the project has since been completed.

9/30/08: Chris stated he had yet to provide Mock with certification and would forward it on once it is received.

00068 CLO 9/23/2008

Scott Siniard stated Mock needed permanent water tied in to both buildings in order to be able to flush the hot and chilled water
systems. Chris Galopin stated permanent water was tied in in Parks Memorial, and Ernest Lee stated it would be tied in to Health
Sciences by the end of the week. Scott stated Mock would begin flushing the hot water before flushing the chilled water.
9/30/08: Chris Galopin stated permanent water is tied in to both buildings.

00069 OLD 9/23/2008

Brandon Higgins and Scott Siniard stated they would like to have doors installed on all electrical and mechanical rooms as a safety
measure. Ernest Lee stated he would coordinate and doors could be furnished either from Garbutt's yard or the existing doors in the
3rd floor Health Sciences computer lab could be used.

00070 OLD 9/23/2008

Brandon Higgins stated if the AHU in the mechanical loft needed to be energized by permanent power, the 4" conduit the architect
requested be relocated would need to be done prior to the panel in the 4th floor electrical room being energized. Brandon and David
Brummett stated they would submit a quote to Garbutt/Christman to relocate the conduit.

9/30/08: Garbutt/Christman has not yet received a quote. David and Brandon stated they would need to do some further investigation
prior to submitting it.

00071 OLD 9/23/2008

Bennie Williams asked that all material, gangboxes, etc. either be removed from the 2nd floor or be moved to the middle of larger
rooms. Bennie stated sanding of 2nd floor walls and applying of level 5 surface primer would begin on Monday of next week.
9/30/08: Bennie stated he is currently sanding walls and will begin applying the level 5 primer later in the week. He also stated all
subcontractors' material and equipment is properly staged for priming to begin.



Garbutt/Christman MEETING MINUTES
No. 00055

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
00072 NEW 9/30/2008

Bennie Williams stated Mock had already hung piping and ductwork in the mechanical room on the mezzanine from the structural
joists, which is in the way of ceiling installation. Scott Siniard stated he would coordinate with RSG and move hangers if needed.
Also, Bennie stated Delta Fire Protection has yet to install heads in this area. Ernest Lee stated he would follow up with Delta as to
their status.

00073 NEW 9/30/2008

The project team agreed that AHU-1 in Parks and AHUs-2, 4, and 6 in Health Sciences would be started up on October 20. David
Brummett stated Macon Power would have these four units ready to be turned on by that date. For the remaining four units, David
stated he would provide a date to Garbutt/Christman as to when these units could be turned on after the meeting. Scott Siniard asked
that Ernest Lee coordinate both the hot and cold water tie-in with the college so to not delay equipment startup.

Prepared By: Garbutt/Christman

Signed: Dated: 10/6/2008
Chris Galopin

Expedition ®



